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From your first DB RFQ or RFP to your 
most recent, what would you say has 
changed the most? 

Why?
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What are you doing to reduce the cost of 
the RFP process?

If there was one thing that would make 
your job easier during the RFQ/P process, 
what would it be?
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As an owner, what are you getting out of 
the integrated DB process that you never 
expected?

As a designer, what are you getting out of 
DB that  you never expected?
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How much time does it take for you to get 
from the idea to issuing the RFQ? 

Has this changed much since the early 
days of DB procurement?
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A question for the audience:  Owners 
don't always get a lot of feedback on what 
works or doesn't on an RFQ. 

Would a few in the audience have some 
feedback?
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So now you've got the team and it's time 
to dig into the project. How do you set the 
table?

How important is it for your team to know 
the DB process before starting a project?
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What's your role in helping the team 
perform? 

Ah-ha moment(s) that compelled you to 
change or tweak something you had been 
doing.
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Questions from the audience
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